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Date: 14 October 2013 

Enquiries: 	Fikile Mhlontlo 
Tel: 	+27 12 671 2768 
Fax: 	+27 12 671 2833 

E-mail 	FikileMadenel.co.za  

Ms Omolara Akintoye 
Intern 
South African History Archive 
PO Box 31719 
Braamfontein 
2017 

Dear Ms Akintoye 

WEBSITE INFORMATION FROM DENEL 

According to our records, we have received a request for access to records of a public body 
through the Promotion of Access to Information Act. You have stated that you require the 
following information: 

1. Budget allocated for the departments' website (2008 to 2012) 
2. Budget spent for the departments' website (2008 to 2012) 
3. Total cost of website development (2008 to 2012) 
4. Total cost of website maintenance (2008 to 2012) 
5. Tender documents of the winning service provider tasked with website development and 

website maintenance (2008 to 2012) 

Feedback from Denel: 
1. Budget allocated for the departments' website (2008 to 2012) 

Please note that Denel did not do any website development in the years specified in your 
request. Denel's website was developed in 2007. 

2. Budget spent for the departments' website (2008 to 2012) 
The budget spent for Denel's website was: 
2008 — R14 535.00 
2009 — R0.00 
2010 — R10 089.00 
2011 — R17 157.00 
2012 — R3 192.00 

3. Total cost of website development (2008 to 2012) 
Response is the same as number 1. 
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4. Total cost of website maintenance (2008 to 2012) 
Response is the same as number 2. 

I trust that the information provided is in order. 
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